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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Malana
Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its
subsidiary (the Holding and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group"), comprising
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement,
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies
Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes
in equity of the Group in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements based on our audit. In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.

Aﬁi‘i‘ﬂi\@%\\conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2018, and their consolidated profit,
consolidated total comprehensive income , their consolidated cash flows and consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

(d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group company
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incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Group.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i, The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer Note-
32 A(i), 32 B(i) and 33.2(i) to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts. Refer Note 32 A(iii) and 32 B(iii) to
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated in India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Vijay Agarwal
(Partner)
%/ (Membership No. 094468)

Place: Noida
Date: April 25, 2018
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary company, which is the Company
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary company
which is the company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company which is the company
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
rovide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial
rting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company which is the company
@ghporated in India.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Holding Company and the subsidiary company, which is the company incorporated
in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Vijay Agarwal
(Partner)
){9,, (Membership No. 094468)

Place: Noida
Date: April 25, 2018
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Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 3t 2018

(2 in Inkhs)

Particulars Note No. As at As al
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
ASSETS
I Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment k] 155,001 56 161,202 22
(b) Capital work in progress 3 225 6371
(c) Intangible Assets 4 4748 096
(d) Tinancial assets
(1) Loans 5 9153 58 22
() Others 6 3,084 4] 3,083.41
{e) Assel for cunrent tax (net) 12 - 57737
1 Deferied 1ax assets (net) 17 1,908 66
tg) Other non-current assels Ui 1,000 00 286 48
161.135.89 165.272.37
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 1,144 86 1,014 02
(b) Financial assels
(1) Thiade receivables 9 2,724 42 3,956 47
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 10 3,807 42 13,818 54
(1) Bank balances other than (ii) above 11 25,395 03 4,531 03
(1v) Loans 5 3224 2875
(v) Other 6 42017 72 49
tc) Other current assets 7 246 46 251.37
33,770.60 23,672.67
3 Assel held for sale 13 - 1,004 49
Total assels 194,906.49 189,949.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 14,752 57 14,752 57
(b) Other equity
Share premium 15 32,545 67 32,545 67
Retained earnings 15 56.998 62 44,874 01
Equity attributable to Equity shareholders 104,296.86 92,172,258
Non-conlrolling interest 4,689 25 4,658 94
Total Equity 108,986.11 96,831.19
LIABILITIES
I Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) DBorrowings 16 77,25718 82,644 66
(b) Provisions 17 242.12 20027
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 18 - 2.622 89
77,499.30 85.467.82
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
() [rade pavables 19 1,81079 1,430 49
(1) Other financial liabilities 20 5,969 20 5,728 69
(b) Provisions 17 62 82 5523
(c) Current tax liability (net) 12 228 04 .
(d) Other current liabililies 21 35023 43611
8.421.08 7.650.52
Total equity nnd liabilities 194,906.49 189.949.53

Summary ol significant accounting policies

[

I he accompanying notes are an integial parl of the financial statements

\s pel own report of even date
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

ICAL Firm Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018
Chartered Accountants

Vijny Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. : 094468

Place : l\’(”\dﬂ T

Date :

Abrl 25, 201 §
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Accountants | ¢; |

For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors of Malana Power Company
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Mnlana Power Company Limited
Conslolidnted Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31 2018
(2 1n Inkhs)

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1 Revenue from oporations 22 29,131 56 28,126 48
11 Other Income 23 4414 13 5.250.65
111 Total Income (I+11) 33,545.69 33.377.13
1V Expenses
Wheeling Cost 27370 27903
Bulk power transmission charges 1,794 50 1,819 85
Open access charges 1,303 98 1,689 44
Employee benefits expense 24 2,437 08 2,23225
Finance costs 25 8,520 59 9,834 16
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 6,446.31 6,439 25
Other expenses 27 3.039.06 2,958 14
Total expenses 23,815.22 25,252.12
V' Profit before tax (111-1V) 9,730.47 8,125.01
V1 Tax Expense
Curtent tax /(Minimum Alternate Tax) 28 151 56 53 87
Cunent Tax 28 3,23376 281313
Less: MAT Credit recognised 1elated to prior years 28 (4,153.78) (53.87)
Less: MAT Credit utilised during the year 28 (1,287 28) (1,133.20)
Defered tax 28 (375 53) (291 25)
Income tax expense (2,431.27) 1,388.88
VIl Profit for the year (V-VI) 12,161.74 6.736.12
VIII Other comprehensive income
Items that will not 1o be reclassified to profit or loss:
-Re-measuretment losses on defined benefit plans (net of lax) {6 83) (8 56)
Other comprehensive income for the year (6.83) (8.56)
Other comprehensive inocme attributable to MPCL (6 66) (873)
Non-conlrolling interest 01N 017
IX Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII +VIII) 12,154.91 6.727.56
Total comprehensive income attributable to MPCL 12,124 61 6,697 10
Mon-Controllig ileiest 3030 3046
nrnings per equiky share
Basic 29 824 457
Diluted 29 824 457
Summary ol significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying noles aie an integral part of the financial statemenls

As per our report of even date

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

ICAL1 Firm Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018 Malana Power Company Limited

Chartered Accountants K 25 ;" i
Vigay Agarwal f Ravi Jhunijhunwala -~ Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Parviner Chairman and Managing Director Director

Membership No. : 094468 DIN:-00060972 DIN:-07270992

Place : ,\_’ﬂtde
Date : AF’“\LQQQ—O‘& /\2‘“

. Aimern
CEO and CFO
Place : I\,rb'A.

Date : Akvaésl

Company Secrevry
Noz=FT690
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Accountants
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Malana Power Compnny Limited
C Fdnated St of ¢f

(a) Equity share Capital

in equity for the year ended March 31, 2018

Equity shures of s 10 cich pssyed | subsenbed and fully paid Numiber (in Inkhs) (2 i lnkhs)
As at 1,475.26 14,752 57
Chianees in Equity share capital during the vear - -
As at March 31, 2017 1,475.26 14,752 57
Chisnges in Equity share capital duting the year - s
As at March 31, 2018 1.475.26 14,752.57
(1) Other Equlity (¥ in Inkhs)
Reserves and Surplus - i
urpl Non l(lf:::.l‘;c:llmg Total Equity
Particulars Total
Securities premium Retainied earnings
account
Asat April 1, 2016 32,545.67 38,176.90 70,722.57 4,628.48 75,351.06
Piolit during the year - 6,705 84 6,705.84 . 6,705 84
Other comprehensive income - 3029 3029
Remeasurements of the net detined benefit plans - {8.73) (873) 017 (0.05)
Total comprehensive income as at Mareh 31, 2017 32,545.67 44,874.01 77.419.68 4,658.94 B2,087.14
As at March 31, 2017
Profit during the year 12,131.27 12,13127 [¢] 12,131.27
Other comprehensive income - - 3047 3047
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans {6 66} {6.66) 017 017
Total compiehensive income as at March 31, 2018 - 12.124 61 12,124 61 3030 12,161 91
Restated balance as at 31.03.2018 32.545.67 56,998.62 89,544.29 4.689.25 94,249.04
As per our 1eporl of even date
For Deloitte tlaskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Compnuy
Limited
ICAI1 Firm Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018
Chartered Accountauts 2 Ef
IL-V—\/VL \
Vijay Agarwal Ravi Jhunjhunwala Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Partner Chairman and Mannging Director Director
Membership No. : 094468 N DIN:-00060972 DIN:-07270992

Ko
Place : /\/ 0";0&

" ARLAS, Dok

Chartered
Accountants
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CEO and CFO
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Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2018

(¥ in lnkhs)

Particalars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Ao Cash flow from operating activities

Profil before tax 9,730 47 8,125.01
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation of propeity, plant and equipment 6,446.31 6,439 25
Assets held for sale written off 67911 14189
{Cimnmf1.o4s on sale of property plant and equipment (including asset held for sale) 12.22 (3.86)
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 64.93 12.69
Finance Cost 8,520.59 9.834.16
Bad debt written off 3825 -
Interest Income (1,603.18) (1,183,661}
Waorking Capital Adjustments:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 1,193.79 (1,260.09)
(Increase) / Decrease in financial assets - loans (33.10) (9.83)
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial assets - 540
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets and non-current assets (TO8.60) 54.84
(Inctease)/Decrease in inventories (130.84) 143.03
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 395.78 560.89
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (5.55) (37.74)
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities (85.89) 10,02
Cash generated from operations 24,514.29 2283199
Income Tax Paid (1,331.22) (1,714.09)
Net cash flow from operating activities 23,183.07 21,117.89
B. Cach flow from investing activities

Purchase ol property, plant & equipment (including capital work in progress) (250.56) (133.40)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment. 31331 96.40
Loans & security deposit (given)/repaid (370) (1.59)
Bank deposits 1eedemed/(made) (20,865.00) 2,527.54
Other non cuirent loans and advances (given)/repaid - (286.18)
[nterest received 1,765.68 1,721 66
Net cash flow (uscd) in Investing Activities (19,040.27) 3,924.43
C. Cash flow from financing activites

Repayments of borrowings (5,074.49) {3.902.42)
Interest paid (9,079.43) (10,067.27)
Net cash (used) in financing activities (14,153.92) (13,969.69)
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalent (10,011.12) 11,072.63
Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 13,818.54 2.74590
Cash & Cash eguivalent at year end 3,807.42 13,818,54

As per our report of even date

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018
Chartered Accountants

Vijay Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. : 094468

Place.: A[m:dq
Date : A}Dhia?s,zgj&

Chartered

Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company

Limited
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Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN:-00060972

- CEO and CFO

Place : I\’ B‘l‘llq

Date : AFTL( QS
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Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Director
DIN:-07270992
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

2.

2.1

2.2
e

Chartered

Accountants

Corporate information

The consolidated financial statements comprises Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL) (Holding
Company) and its one subsidiary i.e.AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL) (together referred to as “Group”)
for the year ended March 31, 2018.

The Group is engaged in the generation of hydro- electric power and development of hydro power projects.
The subsidiary company considered in the consolidated financial statements is ‘AD Hydro Power Limited’
with proportion of 88% ownership as on March 31, 2018.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis.
Figures for the previous year ended March 31, 2017 were audited by S.R Batliboi & Co. LLP

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary

as at March 31, 2018. Control is achieved when the Group has:

e Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee )

e Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

e  The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicates that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group losses control of the subsidiary. Assets, Liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the
Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those
adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances,
appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member’s financial statement in preparing the consolidated
financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting
date as that of the parent company, i.e. year ended on March 31, 2018. When the end of the reporting
period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation
purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to
consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Profit or loss each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of
the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if the results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group accounting policies. All intra-Group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of

the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Consolidation Procedure:

{a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows to the parent with
those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts
of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date.

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s
portion of equity of each subsidiary.

(c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between entities of the Group (profits or [osses resulting from intragroup transactions that are
recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may
indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statement. Ind AS 12 Income
tax applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from
intragroup transactions.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
a) Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) requires management to make judgements. estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:
I. Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix A of Ind AS [ : Service Concession Arrangements
to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Group. In assessing the applicability, management
has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset, terms of the
power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair value of
construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the infrastructure,
etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does not meet the
criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements.

II. Usefullives and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Useful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation
considering nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor’s advice etc and same is
reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

IIl. Deferred tax assets

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each
reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to utilize the deferred tax asset including MAT.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

b)

1V. Claims and Litigations

The Group is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to
time. The Group reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and follow
appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Group establishes
accruals for those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably
estimated, and it discloses the amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of
the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the Group's financial statements to not be
misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income, the
Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and the
ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss. The Group does not record liabilities
when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably
estimated. Based upon present information, the Group determined that there were no matters that
required an accrual as of March 31, 2018 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any
asserted or unasserted claims for which material losses are reasonably possible.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms
of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Group has concluded
that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue
arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of LElectricity

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognised on the basis of billable electricity (over and above free
supply to Himachal Pradesh’s State Government) scheduled to be transmitted to the customers, which
approximates the actual electricity transmitted.

Transmission Income

Revenue from transmission income is recognized on accrual basis.

Voluntary emission rights (VER), Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions
{(“CER")

Revenue is recognized as and when the VER’s/CER’s are certified and ultimate collections are made for
the same.

Other Income
Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable. Interest [ncome is included under the head ‘Other [ncome™ in the Statement of Profit and
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Inventory Valuation

Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value
of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective
asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met,

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the costs of the item can be measured
reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred. An item of
property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at
based on the useful lives prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013. The Company has used the
following useful lives to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

Assets Useful life (Years)

Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and distribution of power. 40
Hydraulic Works (Dam, Reservoir, Barrage elc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery L5
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads

Vehicles




e)

g

Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Office equipments 5
Software 3

The depreciation was provided in accordance with the Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013.
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets may be
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

L.eascs

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is
not explicitly specitied in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to | April 2015, the Group has determined whether the arrangement contain
lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition,

Where the Group is the lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases where the lesser effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is writlen down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
(ransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared

separately for each of the Group’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast

y.gl#@in&;ﬂclwrnlly cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
n
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the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or
declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate
does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the
entily operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses. including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists,
the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or
Joss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date. i.e., the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

vvyYyyvY

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debl instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.
Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A “debt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets. and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.
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Debt instrument at FVTPL

EVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

Equity investments

All cquity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
wrading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103
applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the group may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The group makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L., even on

sale of investment. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in
the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

> The rights to receive cash {lows from the asset have expired. or
» The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement. In
that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred assel and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to
repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition, of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
b) ['rade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

The Group follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.
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The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as

through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees issued by the Group on behalf of subsidiary company are designated as ‘Insurance Contracts’.
The Group assess at the end of each reporting period whether its recognised insurance liabilities (if any) are
adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts. |f that assessment shows that the
carrying amount of its insurance liabilities is inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the entire
deficiency is recognised in profit or loss.

Dcrecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms. or
l|1\. telms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification_is treated as the
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derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial
assets which are debt instruments. a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Group’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Group’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model
occurs when the Group either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Group
reclassifies financial assets. it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the
first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Group does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsctting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis. to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at their respective functional currency spot
rates al the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Group uses an
average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates
of exchange at the reporling date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency arc translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain
or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Retirement and other employee benefits

1. Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined contribution scheme
and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund/trust.

2. Defined Benefit Plan:
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Accumulated leave, which is expected 1o be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Group measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it
expects (o pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Group treats
accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. Current income tax relating (o items recognised directly in equity is recognised in
equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
Group recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e.. the period for which MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forward. In the year in which the Group recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT
Credit Entitlement.” The Group reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes
down the asset to the extent the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the
specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at
reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using (ax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in
tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situations where the Group is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or
tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is
recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the
Group's gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of
timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing
differences originate. However, the Group restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
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differences which originate first are considered to reverse first.

I'he carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets
lo be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

I) Non-Current Asset Held for Sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing use. Actions required to
complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the
decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management musi be committed to the sale expected within one year from
the date of classification,

IFor these purposes. sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets when
the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when
the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that
are usual and customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable; and it will
genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The group treats sale/ distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly
probable when:

> The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),

> An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

» The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to
its current fair value,

> The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification , and

> Aclions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan

will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the
fair value less costs lo sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the
balance sheel.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.

m) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benetits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

n) Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Chartered |-
Accountants | ¢
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Contingent Liability

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share. the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

For géneral borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The
capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group that
are outstanding during the period. other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of
borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Fair Value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

+ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.
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FVTPL or FVTOCL

s) Current versus Non-Current

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:

I. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

2. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, ot

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

B =

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to lidated fi ial st

for the year ended Mavch 31, 2018

5. Loans (2 in Inkhs)
Non-Curvent Current
As at As at As at As al
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 March 34,2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Unsecured, considered goods
Secunty depostls 20 88 45 88 - .
Loans to emplovees 70.65 12.34 3224 2875
Tolal 91.53 58,22 32.24 28.75
6. Other financial assets
1211 lakhs)
Non-Current Curtent
" As at As at Asat As at

Mareh 31, 2018

March 31,2017

March 31, 2018

March 31,2017

1) Advance lor Bara Banghal project [including Rs 681 88 lakh{previous year Rs

March 31, 2018

Mareh 31, 2017

GR | BR) towards consullancy and olher expenses on the project] (Unsecured, considered 3,060.00 6,801 84 ] -
doubtl(ul)

- Unsecured. considered zood 3,741 84 -3 74184 -
-Unsecured. considered doubiful <3741 84 -

Less  Provision agains( uplronl premium

Total (a) 3.060 00 3.060.00 -

b) Others

- Interest accrued on banks deposits - 42017 7249

- Suniender value ol keyman insurance policy 2101 21.01 - -

- Depostis with original malunity penod of more than 12 months* 340 240 4 =
Total {b) 2441 2341 420.17 7249
Total (at+D) 3.084.41 3.083.41 420.17 72.49
*Fined deposit af Rs 3 40 Lakhs (previous vear Rs 2 40 Lakhis) pledged with the TLP Governmment Sales Tas Dopastment snd Transpon Authoriy
7. Other non current and current assets

(2 1 lukhis)
Non - covrent Current
Patienlney As at As at As at Asut

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

a) Advance recoverable

- Unsecured considered rood - 27504 21469 248 78
- Unsecured considered doubtful 24 40 24 40
Less provision for doubtful advance ~24 40 <24 40
- Advances lo emplovees 1143 3177 259
- Balance with Gosernment authorities
- Amounl paid under prolest* [RLUIRVEH
Tatal oiher assely 1,000.00 286.48 246.46 251,37
© Aot depesied under protest i Favour ol Rewsirar (General) Hieh Court of Himachal Pradesh. Shimia
8. Inventories (Lower of cost and nel realizable value)
(£ i laklis)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2018

As
March 31,2017

Slores and spares® 1,13222 Loot 3%
Scrap 12 fd 1264
Total 1.144.86 1014.02
* Includes store Iving with third parties T 66 52 lakhs (previous vear ¥ 43 82 lakhs)
9. Trade veceivables

12 i lnkhis)

Current
Asal At
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(Particuliny

‘T'vade Receivable

March 31, 2018

Unsecured. considered good ERLE NI 427316
Less  Provision lor doubtlul 1eceivables -316.68 -316.68

2,724.42 3,956.47
Mt The average credit panod Tor the Compny’s recervables fram s generation and (rarsmission bumness is 1) ihe range af 5 1o 7 days
10, Cash and cash equivalents

12 i Inkhs)
Current

Fartienlors As at As at

March 31,2017

(a) Balances with banks

- In Current Accounts 34192 17529

- In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less than 3 months) 345953 13.03549
(b) Cash on hand 597 176
i 380742 13,818.54

Iou!‘b,\\
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11.Bank balances (other than cash and eash equivalents )

(£ m Inkbs}

Particenlnes

Current

As ar
March 31,2018

Asat
March 31, 2017

(a) In Earmarked Accounts (Deposits kepl as margin money against borrowings) 4,729 03 4,529.03
(b) In Deposil Accounts (wilh original matunty more than 3 20,666.00 200
months but less than 12 months)
Total 25,395.03 4,531.03
12, Tax Assels / (Tax liabilities)

L in Inkha)
Fartieulars As at As it

March 31, 2018

March 31,2017

Advance Tax / TDS (nel ol provisions) classified as:

- Assels [or current laxes (nel) in non-current Assels * 577137
= Current 1ax liabilities (net) in current liabilities (228.04) -
Total (228.04) 57137
13. Assets held for sale
(£ n lakhs)
Particulngs As at Asat
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
l'ixed assets (project equipment) held lor sale (at net book value o1
d nel renlisable value, whicl is lower) - 1,004 49
Total - 1,004.49
14, Shave cnpital
(% in Inkhs)
Pietientan As at March 31, As at March 31, 2017
rticulars 2018
Authorised
160,000,000 (previous year 160.000.000) equity shares of Rs 10
each 16,000,00 16.000.00
issued, Subscribed and Mlly paid-up
147.525.731 (previous year 147,525,731 ) equity shares of Rs 10
each lully paid 14,752.57 14,752 57
Total 14.752.57 14.752.57
(a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstnnding at the beginning and at the end of the year
(2 i lakligh
Traretienlins Mavch 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
(Rupees In lakhs) (Runees in lakhs)
Shares outslanding al the beginming ol the vea 147,525,731 14,752 57 147,525,731 14,752 57
Shares Issued during the vear . - - .
Shares oulstanding at the end of (he year 147,525,731 14.752.57 147.525.731 14.752.57

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share Each holder of equily shares is entitled 1o one vote per share The dividend proposed by the Board of

Duectors is subject Lo the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeling

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets ol the Company, afler disiribution of all preferenlial amounts The

disiribunon will be m proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

{0) Shaves held by halding / holding compuny and / or their subsidinries [ asocintes
Pnrenlass March 31,2018 | Murch 31, 2017

No, of shares | (2 I takhs) No, of shares (% I Inkhs)
Bhilwara Energy Limited. the holding company 75,238,123 7.523:80 7 7.523 80
() Details of shaveholders holding move e 5% shiares in the Comg
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pad up “ March 31, 2018 Murel 31, 2017

Number of shares % Holding

Number ol shares

5 Holding

Namie of the Share Holders
Bhilwaia Energy Limited
Siatkrafl Holding Singapore Pte Limited

75,238,123
72,287 60K

51.00%
49 00%

75,238,123
72,287 608

51 0i1%
49 1%

{eather known as SN Power Holding Siug.’_np(_\re Ple 1imiled)

/

2/ chartered
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15.0ther Equity

Slhare preimimmn Avcoul [ERTR TR

As nt Murch 31,2016 32,545.67
Additions during the period -
As st March 31,2017 32,545.67
Additions during the period -
As ot Mareh 31, 018 1254547
Hetained (T it lishihis)

As nt Mu AR, 170,541
Profit for the year 0,705 54
Other comprehensive income (871
As nt March 31,2017 L4 AT40
Profit for the ycar [FARIEE
Chher comprehensive s fal
A ar Mareh 31,2008

16. Non-Current Borvowinus

2 hukhis)
Mot - Current Current
Pariientins Anat A Awal Asat
Murch 31, 2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2018 Maurch 31,2017
Secured-Measmred ot wmortised cost
I psinn banks (sceured) 15,492 80 37,838 99 -
11} Term loans (rom financial institutions (Refer Note 14.1) 54,880 24 36.953 63
Redecmatile Non-Conyertible Debentures 12,443.34 13.098 25
His of debenture 13.09.825 (previous veor 13.09.425) of Rs 1000 cach
vent Maturitics of long term borrowings 4,450,310 [ LAk
Oyt Mapturilies of doug form borowigs 77.257.18 U3 bl Al - l
16.1 Additionnl Disclosures
As nt March 34, 2018
(2 i Inlch)
Fartieulny Ciirrsing Value Ly mnturity datis Tormi of repayment
i e of Hubling Compaivs
Tepoyablo in structured 54 quarterly installments
IDFC Infrasteucture Finance Limited - 1 4,680 48 | 30.09 2029 commanciitg from 31st march 2017 and ending 30
September 2029
Repayable in structured 51 quarterly instoliments
IDFC Infrastructure Finance Limited - 2 8,214 71 | 30.09.2029 from 315t march 2017 and ending 30
Seplembser 2029
Repavablo in structured 51 quarterly installments
India Infradebt Limited 5,635.40 | 30092029 canmbieticiny (rom 31st March 2017 and ending on
0l September 2029
In ense of Subsldinry Company
11k ¥S INFRA(NCDs- sub-debt) 12,443 34 | Degember-13 unequal half yearly installments (il December 2023
40 quarterly instaliments starling from Oclober 2010
lnlemational Finance Corporation (Washinglon) 3,899.04 | July-20 §ill July 2020
. 46 quarterly instalimenls starting from October 2011
|nternstianal Finance Cotporation (Washington) 11,764.13 | Janutsiy=23 lill January 2023
g . 56 Structured instaliments commeucing fiom 31st
Indin Infradebt Limited - | 8,336.73 [Auguyt-30 M 2017 and onding on 315t August 2030
- y . 56 Structured installments commencing (rom 3lst
India Infracebt Limited - 2 2,945 66 | Avigaid-30 M 2017 and ending on 315t August 2030
- — . 60 structured instaliments commencing fiom 30th
{030 Infrastructure Finance Limited-1 5,268 72 | August-30 Mas. 2016 and ending on 31st Augus! 2030
: . . 56 Structured installments commencing [rom st
IDFC Infrastructure Finance Limiled-2 4,264 64 | Auigust-341 May 20117 and cnding on 3Lt Augus! 2030
56 structured installments commencing from 31st
liseduiatned Dk Lol 15,492,80 August-30 May 2017 and ending on 315t August 2030
Toial 82,945.65




T cuse of Tlolding Compum

The Company Tl baken ndian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastructure Fmance Lid. carrying Moatmg micrest at ICICI bank base ratc plus 0 675% currently wr! 9.525% per anmun
) sceured agawst first morigaue and charge on the movable and mmuovable assets both present and future on pari passu basis

(ICAIONS YTUr

The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastructure Finance Lid carrying mterest @ 9,65% per annum fixed for 5 ycars sccured against [irst morigage and charge on the
movable and inumovable assels bolh present and luture on part passu basts.

The Company has taken Indian Rupee lerm loans from India lnfeadebt Lid. cnrrying intercst i@ 9,65%  per aunum fixed lor § years sccured against (irst morigage and charge on the movable and
nimoy able assets both present and future on pari passu basis

|DBI Trusteeship Seivices Limited 1s acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of the above two londers and the charge is jointly crcated in its favour

In case ol Subsidiary Company

"edeemable Mo-convirlible Deliasiive represent Dobedture stied o IL&FS Iifrastrmciure Debi Fund (1) during e fnangial year 2003-14 and 201415 Tlig dibetures catnies mierest rate
ool i W per st (preshons senr el (oating) snd wers sshed ot diacount of 0 75% 1 the fece vilee. The debeitiire iwsued to 1LEFS IDF ar: scamred by way of

| Excliisive charge on (e rechold non-ngrcnlinral land sitwated sl Mowje Phdasan of Kadi Talyka i Dist Melsana, Gujarat

i Second chargeimortgags on all mimovable properics wherever sitaied, botly present aind Tt il hypothecation of all movable asseis, wlangibles, bank thebis, aperating cash fluws.all bank
aecoltits, ¢, preseit mnd fanire, of the Compaay, on Zod pacl passu basis Further, the lolding company, Milana Pawer Company Limited, hiss provided corporule guarantee i edse of default m
copayattnt il s also glven subsersicin pledue of its imveatnent i the Campany

IDB! Trusteeship Services Limiled is acting as the Debenture Trustee on behalf of he above debenture holders and (he charge has been crealed m ils (avour

The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans rom Indusind Bank Linnted. The loan 1s carring lixed interest w9 15% pa. pm ull Fhst July 2019 and after that the loan will carry inierest at
tlie then pres ailing Margmal Cost Lending Rate(MCLR) plus spread of 0.40% (previous year iw 9 5% per annum)

il cliarge on all movable properties wikuer siltiated. bodh present and future, and hypothecation of all movable asscts, mtangibles. ik debls. operaling
paisu bagis. Fuslher.the holding company. Malana Power Company Limiled, has provided curposaie guarantce (up to
s mvesyment m the Company

Sceured by way ol first o
cash Nows.all bank accounts et . presin and futuie. of the Compaily, on i
annual cap of Rs.80 00 Cry i ease ol default m eepavinent and has ulso pled:

A pledue ovar all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limiled (i, 4% of the tolal cquity share capital and except 49,890 (4 01%) shares held jointly with tudividual sharcholders) in
Tavour of the Sceurily Trustee/ the Lender.
IDBI Trustceship Services Linuled is acting as the Securily Trustee on behalf of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour

(1) Term loan [rom a fmancial mstitution (represents loan from IFC. Washingion, also a minorily sharcholder) was taken during (he [inancial year 2007-08 and carrics fixed interest (@@ 7.51% 10
10.18% per aunum - Further term loan from IFC Washington was taken during the years 2009-10 to 2011-12 and carrics fixed interest (@ 10.19% 1o 11 50% per anuum

Sceuted by way of first charge nnd morigage on all i ablie properies wherover suupted, both present and future. and hypothiceation of all movable assets. intangibles. bank dubts. operating
cash (s all bank accounts cte., present and fture. of e Comjpany, o par passi bisis. Furlher,the holding company . Malana Power Company Linuted. has provided corporate guarantee (up to
anmui! i of Rs 80 00 Cr) li casc of defailt m repuviicit i s alis pkédiged s myvestment in the Company

A pledee over all the sharcs held by the Malana Power Company Lumited (1 88% of the total equity share capital and excepl 49.890 (0 01%) shares held jointly with individual shucholders) in
tavour of the Sceurity Trustee/ the Lender.
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as (he Seeuity Trusiee on behall of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly ereated in its favour

(i) The Company liad taken lntdinn Ripice term loans of Rs.5268.71 lakhs (IDFC Infrastructure Finance Lid - 1) corrying floaling interest at ICIC1 base rale plus 0.675% currently iw 9.525%
per annum (previows sear o 9 U255 per annam). Further, the Company has also taken Indian Rupee term loan Rs.4264.64 lakhs (IDFC Infrastructure Finance Lid -2) carrying fixed interest ia
4 63% per annum - fixed for § years

Secnred by way of first mortgage and charge on all imnioy able propertics wherever situated. both present and future, and livpethecation of all moy able assels, intangibles. bank debls. operatmg
cash Mows.all bank accounts elc., present and future. of he Company. on pari passu basis. Furtlr.he holding company. Malnia Power Company Limited. has provided corporalc guarantec (up (o
annual cap ol Rs 80 00 crores) m case of default in repay ment and has also pledged ils mvestment in the Company

A pledse over il the shates held by the Malana Power Company Lumited (1¢ 88% of the total cquity sharc capital and except 49 890 (0 %) shares held sointly with individual shacholders) in
Iavonr of the Sceunity Trustee/ the Lender.
1DBI Trusteeslup Services Limited 1s acting as the Secunily Trustee on behalf of the scnior lenders and the charge is jomtly created in 1ts [avour

The Uty bid Ly Indian Rupee tonm s front TOIC lufrastructure Finance Ltd. Carrying interest at ICICI base rate plus 0.675% currently @@ 9.925% per anaun (previous year
1042855 per- avinm accured agadinst st o zage and chimge on he movable and immovable assets both present and future on pari passu basis. repayable in structurcd 61} quarterly mstallments
conmianciing From 31a1 May 2016 and ending on 3191 Angust 21340,

The Company has taken lndian Rupee erm loans from IDFC Infrastructure Finance Lid. carrying interest i« 9.65%  per annum lixed lor 5 ycars securcd against lirst morlgage and charge on the
movable and immovable asscts both present and luture on pari passu basis, Repayable in structured 56 structurcd installments comenciig from 31st May 2017 and cnding on 31st August 2030

(i) The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans fiom India Infradebt Ltd Corryinginierest @' 9 65% per annum (fixcd for 5 ycars)
P pel y

Sceurcd by way of first morlgnge and charge on all jimavable propiettics whetever situnted, bath present and future, and lipalliceation of all movable assels, intangibles, bank debts. operating
cash Nows.all bank accounts eic... present and (utur. of the Company, n par passii Doz Furfher.the holding company. Malani Fower Company Limited, has provided corporalc guaranice (up to
annual cap of Rs.40.00 Cr) in casc of defaull m rejayiment and has also pledged its invesiment in the Company.

A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limiled (i c. 88% of the total cquity share capital and cxcept 49.890 (0 01%) shares Iield jointly witl individual sharcholders) in
{avour of the Sccurily Truslee/ the Lender
IDBI Trustceship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustce on behal of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour
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17, Provisions

13 4 lakhs)

MNon - cierent Current
Fartientnes Asnt Asal Asat Asnt
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Provision for employce benelits
Provision (or gratuity . - 4142 5049
Pronanson for commpenintod abspnocs 24212 182 59 2140 474
Continuity lovally bonus 17 68 -
Tatul H2IT 200.27 62.82 55.23
18. Deferred tux {nssets) / linbilities (net)
{2 dib lnkba)
Asut As ot
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Particulors
A. Tax effects of items constituting delerred (ax linhility:
Propetly. plont & cquipment 2,631.08 3.180.88
Total Deferved tax linbility (A) 2,631.08 3,180.88
B. Tax elfects of items constituting deferred (nx nssets:
Others (53.25) (20 86)
MAT Credit entitlcment {4,486.49) (537.13)
Totul Deferred tax nssct {By (4,539.74) (551.99)
Net Deferred tnx (nssetsV/linbility/ (A+B) {1.908.661] 2,622.89
19, Trude payables
(7 i lnkdui)
N = gurrent Current
Partieliey
Asal Asnt Asnl Asat
Mareh 31,2018 Mareh 31,2017 March 31, 2018 Mnreh 31, 2017

Trade pavable (see notes below)
- total outsinuding ducs ol micro, small and medium enterpriscs

- tolal outstanding ducs of creditors ofher than micro, small and

) . 1,81079 143049
medivm enterprises hJ
Totnl - 1,810.79 1.4304Y
Mitet

i) According to the records avalable with the company dues payable (o entitics that are classificd as Micro and Small Enterprises under trhe Micro, Small Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 during the yenr is ¥ NIL(previous ycar 2 NIL) Accordingly, disclosures relating lo amounts unpnid a3 year end together with the interest paid/payable as required under the snid Act are not
applicable. Further no interest ias been paid or was payable to such parties under the snid Act in the previous ycar

20. Other financinl liabilities

(2 lakhsd

Nui = current Current
Irtienlnrs As it As nt Asat Asat
March 31, 2018 Muarch 31,2017 Muarch 31, 2018 Muareh 31, 2017
n) Currenl maturitics of lone (enm borrowings 5,559 20 524621
) Sundn deposits 1395 922
c) Interest acerucd but not due on loan from financial institulion 4338 392.04
d) Capilal Creditor 3267 7094
- - 1028
Toinl - 5969.20 5,728,600
21. Other linbilitics
(2 it Dakddind
Non - curvent
{ q
Furtlenlars At = Asat o
Muarch 31, 2018 March 31,2017 Muarch 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Statutors liabilitics (Contiibution to PF, TDS. GST clc) 24538 135 56
Advance reccived for (ower rerouting work 104 85 300 55
Total 350.23 436.11

Chartereg

Accountants




22, Revenue [rom operations

(% lakhs)
Tor thic year ended | For the year ended March
Particulors March 31, 2018 31,2017
Revenue firom power suinly nid transmission charges
a) Revenue from power supply (eross) 26.675.51 2505092
Less  Discount and Rebates {1,146 70)| (231 21)
Less  Unscheduled imterchanee charues 24233 196.74
Less  Handlmg charges (NRLDC/ULDC charges) (11 58) (16 43)]
Tatal () 25,759.54 25000011
by Transnmssion mcone 337198 312647
Total (b} 3371 3.02647
Net Resenue from Operations (ith 29,131.56 | 28.126.48
23. Other income
AL 0 hukh)
Purtlenties Tor the year eniled | For (e year endend Moveh
Mareh 31,2018 31,2007
A1 Interest meome
i} Financinl assets held at amortised cost
Tmerest on bank depounts 150055 114307
- Interest on cmplor ce loan 1,0 Iy
i) Others
- Interest on ncome Lax rclund 3444 RERTY
) Others non operating income
- Salc of voluntary enuission reductions (VERVCER 281363 3902 1hy
- Expenses on sale of ceilificd conssion reductions [RERT (764670
- Insurance claim b 0234
- 'Miscellancous income 5513 121 66
¢) Others gnin and losses
- Gain on disposal of property. plont and cauipment 0t BRI
= &I
Other non-eperating income
Totul 441413 5, 250105
24, Emiployee benelits expenses
L2 it Liklis)
Tor the year ended | For the ded Mnre
Farliculaes Murch 31, 2018 31,2017
a} Salaries, wages and boous v 1,847 14 1.690 40
1) Director's remunctation 27711 25829
¢} Contiibution lo provident and other funds 11506 107 09
«) Gralwty expenses 3236 29 88
¢) Leave Compensalion expense 33 14 2690
) Workmen and stall wellarc expenses 13227 11969
Total 2.437.08 2,232.25
35 Finance ity
(it binkha)
Partletian For the yenr ended | Tor the year ended March
wiLicHia March 31, 2018 31,2017
i} Interest cost
- Interest on term loans 7,505 74 8,298 23
- on debenlures 942 36 1,322 62
- Interest on delaved pavment of Income Tax 859 12,56
1)} Other Borvowing cost
- Upfront fce - 5510
Fassssinl i Hank chirees 63.90 143 63
Tutal 8.520.59 9,834,140

26, Deprec

ion nod amortisation expense
{2 0 lakha)
Far the venr enidieal | Fov the year ended March

TS

Pacticulinrs 1, 2018 31,2017

a) Depreciation on propeity, plant and equipment 644238 643925
b} Amortisation of intanible assets 393

Tatil 6,446.31 o, 434,25

27, Other expense
i bakles)
For the yeir enided | Far the year ended March

Partkenkars

M 1, 2018 31, 0017

Consumption of stores and spaics 134 44 24603
Rem 61.72 7095
Power and fucl 1363 136 32
Reparr and maintenance

Civil wotk . 10090
- Buildings FA AR 989
- Plant and machinery 16578 54426
- Others 50K 31.60)
Rates and taxcs 345 235
Inswance 28593 33527
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 2974 3854
Communicalion costs 1381 1596
Pranting and stationery 675 6 59
Travelling and comeyance 109 97 11771
Membership lees and subseriphions 1.89 1375
Legal and professional [ees 296.26 33904
Social welfare expenses 17.72] 91 66
CSR expenses (Refer details below) 109 56 3904
Miscellancous expenses 22821 227 60
Securily arrangement expense 121 98 135 89
Vehiele running & hiring expenscs 9162 11221
hivenlory wrillen ofl - 129
Assels held for sale writien ol 679.11 189 42
Loas oy wmlo of Fixed addets wiilten olY (net) 12 99| 3.64
Fiy rtien Gl 3823 -
Aniiy 1 1LS oo K 3.039.06 295814
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Notes:

{14 Pment 1 Auilitnes) 2 ikl
For the yenr ended | For the yenr ended March
March 31,2018 31,2017
Firticulnrs
i As i
- Audu fee 1773 2340
- Fees for consolidation . 115
- Fees lor miternational 1eporting, 426 1035
b) In other capacity
- FFees for other seryices - 00y
- Fees for caitilicalion 118 05K
- Oul of pocket expenscs 257 338
Tuotul 29.74 38.54
(2) Corpornte socinh responsibility expenditure
02 i lnkhs)
il r ended | For the yenr ended March
Richeshiey March 31,2018 3,207
a) Amount required 1o be spent as per Scction 135 of (he Act 15912 6702
1)y Amount spent during the year on:
(1) Constiuction/Acquisition of any assct 978 .
(1) On purposes other than (1) above 99 78 5908
Fotul 109.56 59,108
28, Income tax expense
o) Lot coeogalsed in jeotit s loss (2 i lakhis)

For the venr ended e thie yeue ended Mureh

Particulirs

el 31, 2018 3, 2007
Cunenl tax 323376 2.867.20
Current Tax (MAT) 151.56
Delerred lax [RERBEY] (291 25}
MAT Credit availed related to prior vears (4,153.78) (33 87)
MAT Credit wtilised during the vear {1,287 28)| (0,133,200
Totpd Ingome tas (ervdit espenses recogaised | (2A31.27) [KLTET

B} [ucome tax expense i the vear enn be reconcile o the agcaunting profit us filos :

Sduerical reconeiliition of 1y expive dpphicablo o profil boefore o at Uhe Baicst fatuory ceuschoel e rate u bndin w maoing s eypenvo eparted 18 i [l lcinws.

PFarticulir TFor the ended | For the year ended Murch
March 31,2018 31,2017
Accountmg profit before tax fiom continuing opcrations 973047 RA2EM
Profit/Loss before tax Irom a discontinucd operation
Acconnting Profit before Income Tax
Al Tndia's slalutorv income tax ratc of 34 608% 3367352 BRI N R
Tax elfect ol permunent dilferenc
Expenditure not allowed lor tax pumpose-CSR Expenses 3791 121,17
Income ol credited (o Profit and loss A/C
I'ax cleet due to chanee m (ax rales (485 82) 01l
ticome not credited to Profit and loss afc - 172
Deferred tax liabilin not tecommised {0.61)
Delerred tax on unabsaibed depreciation (224.3%) (198 08)
Income tax disallowed [or tax purposes (.70
Prior vear tax effect on deferied lax liabilily (3742} i213.45)
Nel income lax expense 2.653.81 2,522.08
Add: MAT on book profits 151 56 E
Add: Delerred tax charge iclated to previous years 204 42
MAT Credit availed related Lo prior years (4,153 78)
MAT Credit utiliszd duine the vear {1.287.28) (1.133.20)
Tueame Gix expenses reported in the Statement of Profit mnd Loss 243127} 1 IRR 4R
(¢) Reconciliation of (deferred s asset)/linbility Far the vear enided | For the year ended March
30,2017
Opening balnnee 2.323.08
I'ax (mcomeexpensc during the perod 1ccognised in profit or loss 9125
Tax (ncome)expense during the veriod recoenised in OCH 8.56
MAT Credil recoeniscd .
Closing Balance 162249 |

Partie For the yene eaded March
a1, 2017

Unrecognised tay credit balanee hERINY ]

Scd A I8

For the year ciedl | o e year cnded Maceh
() Liems on which DTA has nat been created 7 L :

March 31, 2048 31,2017
Busincss loss biought/carried forward 1.611 30 1,763 48
Unabsorbed depreciation broughi/carricd forward 8,938 46 862011
MAT Credit enlitlement 35598 204 42
10,905.74 10,588,010

29, Enenings per share

Asat $
Firticulary Muarch 31, 2008 Mhareh 31,2007
Basic and diluted earning per share 424 457
30.5 Basic and diluted envning per shave
Profil for (he vear attributable 1o owners of the Company 12,161 74 6.736.12
Earning used in the caleulation of basic and diluted carning per 12,161.74 6.736.12

share

\\«'cl_;"m%cquily shares for (he purpose of basic 147526 147526
nped Hiiliigg dogagig, o7 {No_of sharc i lakh}
CERITETS £}
o ni &
w
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

30.Segment Reporting

The Group’s activities during the year involved generation of the hydro power (Refer Note 1). Considering
the nature of Group’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or
geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 ‘Segment Reporting’.
The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose
of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional
disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

Revenue of the Group is majorly from sale of electricity to two major customers.

31. The details of subsidiary company i.e. AD Hydro Power Limited is as follows :

Countr .
Name of th ¢ Share in Total
i ? B W Nature Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in OCI Comprehensive
entity Incorp
! Income
oration
% of
% of R
% of % of Consolidat
Amount
Fonsol Amount (Rs. Consolida | Amount (Rs. Consolidated Amox{n ed A
idated . § . . t(Rs. in {Rs. in
in lakhs) ted profit in lacs) Comprehensi Comprehe
Net lacs) E lacs)
or loss ve Income nsive
Assets
Income
Malana
Power .
India Parent 2.53% 2775.70 56 % 6,806.07 79.80% -5.45 55.90% 6,800.62
Company
Limited
AD Hydro
Power India Subsidiary 93.2% | 1,01,521.42 43.80% 5,325.20 17.72% -1.21 43.80% 5,324
Limited
International Minorit
Finance Usa Interestv 4.30% 4,689.25 0.30% 30.47 2.49% -0.17 0.20% 30.30
Corporation
Total 100% 108,986.11 100% 12,161.74 100% -6.83 100% | 12,154.91

32. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

A.

(@

b.

£

f'.’ / Chartered
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O
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With respect to the Holding Company :
Contingent Liabilities

In respect of assessment years 2008-09, 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14, the
Assessing Officer raised demands of Rs 15.54 lacs, Rs 34.07 lacs, Nil, Rs 68.75 lacs, Rs 38.70 lacs,
Rs 71.19 lacs and Rs 1.16 lacs respectively on account of disallowed certain expenses under MAT
computation and is of the view that these expenses were incurred towards exempt income under
section 14A of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Based upon the favourable order passed by the Income tax
authorities in the past in certain assessment yeat’s appeal proceedings, the Company is of the view
that the above said demands are not tenable and frivolous as the investment were made through
internal accruals and did not earn any income from the investment during the above said assessment
years thus remote in nature.

Further, in respect of the above said assessment years mentioned in point (i) above under regular
Income tax provision, the Assessing officer had disallowed certain expenses including proportionate

~
N
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2018

carbon credit as capital receipt etc. The Company is under litigation on the above said matters at
Commission of Income tax (Appeals), Income tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) and Supreme Court for
Assessment years 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2008-09,
respectively.

The Company is of the view that no contingent liability exist in relation to Assessment years 2009-
10,2010-11,2011-12,2012-13 and 2013-14 as the Company did not recognize MAT credit in relation
to those assessment years. Further, in relation to Assessment years 2008-09 and 2014-15, the
Company has considered the contingent liability of Rs 20.65 lacs and Rs 30.84 lacs, respectively, as
the Company utilized the MAT credit in respect of these assessment years.

(i) Financial guarantee

The Holding Company has provided Corporate/Default Guarantee to Fls/Banks for the loans extended by
them to AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company).

(X in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017

a) The amount of outstanding 64,285.79 68,925.71
loans covered by such

guarantees

b) Under the terms of the said 5,124.65 4,811.65

guarantee the maximum
amount for which the
company may be contingently
liable during the next 12
months

(iii) Commitments

a) Malana Power Company Limited has entered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board (HPSEB) to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to 400 kV
substation of Powergrid Corporation of India(Powergrid) limited at Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point).
The company has agreed to pay wheeling charges. This, being firm commitment, is recognized as
an expense, on receipt of monthly bills from HPSEB under the head ‘Wheeling Charges’ in the
statement of profit and loss.

b) At March 31, 2018, the Company has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary
AD Hydro Power Limited to its lenders (similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

Apart from the above, the Company does not have any long term commitments of material non-
cancellable contractual commitments/contracts including derivatives contract for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

o)

Loitte A\
o %

B. With respect to the Subsidiary Company :

i)  Contingent Liabilities

(X in lakh)
As on As on
Particulars March 31 March 31
2018 2017
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
- Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (BOCW) (Refer note (a) below) 1,459.58 1,459.58
- Demand under Local Area Development Fund (LADF) from
Directorate of Energy, Government of Himachal Pradesh 1,427.00 1,427.00
(refer note (b) below)
- Demand ra-lised by Directorate of fisheries. Himachal Pradesh
(refer note (c) below) 99.75 99.75
- Demand of lease rentals by Himachal Pradesh Govt. for
diverted forest land (refer note (d) below) - 6,233.19

(a)

(b)

R
N 4

Nle
Chartered \6}}
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*Company believes that these claims/demands are not probable to be decided against the Company and
therefore, no provision for the above is required.

Notes:

During the financial year 2012-2013, the Assessing Officer through its order dated January 23, 2013 has
raised a demand of 21,459 lakhs under the Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1996
(“BOCW Act”) for the period from January 1, 2005 to July 31, 2012. The Company is of the view, based
upon legal expert opinion, that the obligation to pay Cess under BOCW Act arise for the period commencing
from December 8, 2008 to July 1, 2010 only (i.e from the date when the rules were notified and up to the
date when factory license was granted). Based upon this, the Company had filed a writ petition before the
High Court of Himachal Pradesh for the above said amount. During the hearing held on February 28, 2013,
an interim Stay has been granted against the demand.

Pending any further directions by the High Court and based upon the legal expert opinion, management is
of the view that no provision is deemed neccessary in the financial statements in this regard.

During 2006, Directorate of Energy of Himachal Pradesh had raised a demand of ¥ 1,427 lakh towards local
area development fund (LADF) @ 1.5% of the final cost of the project of ¥ 1607 crores after considering
the expenses already incurred by the Company of Rs 984 lakh, based upon the guidelines issued on LADF
activities by Government of Himachal Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 5, 2011.
However, the management is of the view, this amount was to be computed @ 1.5% of the total capital cost
as reflected in Detailed Project Report i.e. T 922 crores in terms of agreement dated November 05, 2005
entered with the Government of Himachal Pradesh, after considering the amount that has already been
incurred and deposited by the Company aggregating to ¥1423 lakh. Considering the above matter,

/




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

agreement dated November 05, 2005 with Government of Himachal Pradesh which is prior to the date of
guidelines issued in 2006 and thus no additional provision is required. Currently this matter is being
contested before High Court of Himachal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the said demand.

(c) The Department of Fisheries vide letter dated January 4, 2013 directed the Company to pay amount of ¥
99.75 lakh for granting of No Objection Certificate (NOC) for setting up Hydro Power Project in the state
of Himachal Pradesh as per requirements of HP State Pollution Control Board. Management is of the view
that the Company is not covered under the negative list under the policy norms issued in 2008 by the
Fisheries Department for issuance of NOC in setting up the Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh
and thus the above said demand is not tenable hence no provision is required.

The Company has filed a writ petition in High Court of Shimla and is contesting the same on the ground
that the streams identified in respect of ADHPL project are not covered in the negative list issued by
Fisheries Department. The Company has deposited under protest an amount of 235 lakhs as per interim
order of High Court of Himachal Pradesh. The Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh has granted stay
on the said demand.

(d) During the financial year 2015-2016, the Government of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP) had framed the policy
of levying the lease amount on the diverted forest land with retrospective effect and raised the demand of
lease rent for the period Dec 28, 2004 in respect of 37.620 hectares and from Feb 16, 2008 for 9.55 hectares,
towards the diverted forest land till date. Till previous year, the matter was pending at High Court, Shimla
and therefore, Company recognized contingent liability of ¥ 6,233.19 lakhs. Further, during the current
year the Company has received favorable order from High Court dated July 05, 2017 in which the above
said demand has quashed

(e) The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course
of business, for the lands and right to use lands acquired by it and recovery suits filed by various parties.
These cases are pending with various courts. After considering the circumstances and legal advice received,
the management believes that the chances to decide the case against the Company is remote and thus these
cases will not have any material impact on the financial statements.

(iii) Commitments

a) AD Hydro Power Limited has entered into Bulk Power Transmission Agreement with Power grid
Corporation of India Limited (Powergrid) to avail long term open access to the transmission system of
Powergrid for transfer of power from Allain Duhangan HEP to Northern Region Constituents, The
Company has agreed to share and pay all the transmission charges of Powergrid for a period of 40 years
from Commercial Operation Date) i.e. July 29, 2010.This being firm commitment is recognized as an
expense, on receipt of monthly bills from Power grid, under the head ‘Bulk power transmission charges’ in
the Statement of profit and loss.

b) The Company has other commitments for the purchase order issued after considering the requirement per
operating cycle for purchase of goods and services in the normal course of business. The Company does not
have any long term commitments of material non-cancellable contractual commitments / contracts including
derivative contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

33.2  Others matters
(i) Everest Power Private Limited (EPPL) is using the dedicated transmission line of ADHPL. Initially, for

using the transmission system of the Company, Transmission charges to be paid by EPPL were not agreed.
As per the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity’s (‘APTEL’) interim order dated June 10, 2011, an Interim
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

EPPL agreed to pay monthly transmission charges of INR 22.78 million for the EPPL’s Injected energy /

power wheeled through the transmission system of ADHPL.

Subsequently, EPPL has raised dispute on determination of the transmission charges and stopped the
payment of transmission charges after October 2012, The Company ultimately filed an appeal before the
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India who gave directions for the payment of arrears of transmission charges and
continuation of the payment of monthly transmission charges as per the IPTA till the final adjudication on
the matter by it. Based on Supreme Court direction, EPPL has started making the payment, however same
was again stopped from March 2017. Supreme Court in its final Judgment on April 26, 2017 held that CERC

has jurisdiction over the case and determination of tariff and disputes on this matter.

Accordingly the Company has filed tariff petition with CERC on September 8, 2017. The matter is pending
with CERC for determination of final tariff to be paid by EPPL. As on March 31, 2018, the outstanding

balance against invoice raised is of ¥ 2795.03 lakhs.

34. Related party transactions

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures” are as follow:

(a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship

Name of related party

Holding Company

Bhilwara Energy Limited

Subsidiary Company

AD Hydro Power Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over the
company

Statkraft Holding Singapore PTE Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. R.P Goel — Whole Time Director

Mr. O.P Ajmera, CEO and CFO

Mr. Arvind Gupta*

Relatives of key management personnel

Mrs. Rita Jhunjhunwala

(wife of the Chairman & Managing Director)
Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman& Managing Director)
Mr. Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman & Managing Director)

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced
by key management personnel or their relatives

HEG Limited,
RSWM Limited

Enterprises on which Statkraft Holding
Singapore PTE Limited has significantly
influence

Statkraft Market Private Limited
Statkraft India Private Limited
S N Power Invest Asia Pte Limited, Singapore

Trust under common control

Malana Power company Limited Employees Gratuity Trust
Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive Company
Superannuation Scheme Trust

AD Hydro Power Limited Employees Gratuity Trust

AD Hydro Power Limited Sr. Executive Company
Superannuation Scheme Trust

* As per Section 2(51) of the Company Act 2013, definition of Key Managerial Personnel including Company

Secretary.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2018

(a) Compensation of Key Management Personnel

(T In lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
o = CEO & CEO &
_ il WTD CFO cs CMD | wp CFO C&
Patticulais —M Ravi B M Total Mr Ravi i M Total
1 Ravi I otal 1.Ravi Y otal
Jhunjhun MiR P MOl Arvind Jhunjhu MrR P o ol Arvind
wala Goel el Gupta nwala Goel Ajmera Gupta
Short Term -
Benefit 229.51 44.81 164.88 14.98 454.18 211,12 44,81 146.82 12.80 415.55
Defined
Contribution 9.97 - 10.73 0.74 20.74 9.54 - 9.18 0.65 19.37
Plan
239.48 44.81 174.91 1572 474.92 220,66 44.81 156.00 13.45 434.92

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits
recognized as per Ind AS 19 — Employee Benefits” in the financial statements. As these employee benefits
are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

35. Operat
In case

Operati
term of

ing Leases arrangements
of assets taken on Operating Lease:

ng lease relate to leases of office premise, equipment, guest houses, godown and vehicle with a
| year. During the year, the group has recognized lease rent expense of Z 107.03 lakhs (previous

year ¥ 112.48 lakhs) in the statement of Profit and loss account.
(Z In lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Lease rent
- for building 61.72 70.95
- for vehicles 4531 41.53
| Total 107.03 112.48

36. Employee benefit expenses

36.1 Defined contribution plan

(H

(i)

——

e T,
.-..__'\5\(\ ns

Superannuation Fund

The group makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans for eligible employees. Under the schemes, the group is required to contribute a specified
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified under the
law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the group. The group is generally
liable for annual contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government
specified minimum rates of return and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an
expense in the year it is incurred. Having regard to the assets of the fund and the return on the
investments, the group does not expect any shortfall in the foreseeable future. The group has
recognized Z 14.72 lakhs (previous year  14.13 lakh) in the statement of profit and loss account.
(Refer Note 24)

Provident Fund
The group makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for
qualifying employees. Under the scheme the group is required to contribute a specified
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The group recognized ¥100.33 lakh
> .[\'uvious year 292,96 lakh) in the statement of profit and loss account. (Refer note 24)
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

36.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

(i) Gratuity Fund

The group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of five
years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length
of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the
form of a trust and is governed by Trustees appointed by the group. The Trustees are responsible
for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy in
accordance with the regulations. The funds are deployed in recognized insurer managed funds
in India. The group does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to
be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expected gratuity payments.

(iii) Long term employee benefits plan
Compensated absence represents earned leaves. Long term compensated absence has been
provided on accrual basis based on actuarial valuation.

36.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19
“Employee Benefits” are set out in the table below:

i) Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet (Rin lakhs)
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Current Non- Total Current Non- Total
current current
Compensated absence 21.40 242.12 263.52 4.74 182.59 187.33
obligation
Gratuity:
-Present value of
funded defined benefit 427.29 - 427.29 365.51- - 365.51
bligati
CPEEPOY 385.87 385.87 | 315.01 : 315.01
-Fair value of plan
assets
-Net defined benefit
obligation recognized 41.42 - 41.42 50.49 B 50.49
in balance sheet
N

(i) Movement in the present value of defined Benefit Obligation

(% in lakh)
Particulars Gratuity Compensated absences
March 31, March 31, March 31, March
2018 2017 2018 31,
- 2017
Present value of
obligation as at the 365.51 300.35 187.33 168.78
beginning of the period
Interest Cost 26.86 24,03 13.77 13.50
= :_ = \\
- %ins ;‘f-‘.‘r \:‘\:’T—P/\.CO/‘_}
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Current Service Cost 28.64 26.41 21.30 17.11
Benefits Paid (2.26) (18.31) - -
axctusuial (GAIY/E0Ss ol 8.55 33.03 41.14 (12.06)
obligation

Present value of

obligation as at the End of 427.30 365.51 263.53 187.32
the period

(iiy The amounts recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars Gratuity (T in lakhs)
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
Service Cost 28.64 26.41
Net Interest Cost 3N 3.46
_Expense recognized in the Income Statement 32.35 29.87

(iii) Amount recorded as Re-measurement Gain / (Loss) in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

| Particulars Gratuity R in lakhs)
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
" Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) - i
opening
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO (8.55) (32.94)
" Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset (0.59) 12.39
Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of (9.08) (20.55)
the year

(iv) Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Particulars Gratuity (Rs.in lakhs)
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 315.03 257.18
| Actual return on plan assets 22.61 32.98
Employer contribution 50.49 43.18
| Benefits paid (2.26) (18.31)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 385.88 315.03




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(v) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Particulars

Gratuity

March 31,2018

March 31, 2017

Government of India Securities

State Government securities

High E)uality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of listed companies

Property v ==
Funds Managed by Insurer 100 % 100 %
Bank Balance -- i
Total 100 % 100 %

*In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies, the
composition of each major category of plan assets, the percentage or amount of each category to the fair value of

plan assets has not been disclosed.

(vi) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

| Particulars Gratuity Compensated absences
March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | March 31,2018 | March 31,2017
i) Discounting Rate 7.80 7.35 7.80 7.35
i) Future salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
Particulars Gratuity Compensated absences
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31,2018 March 31,2017
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60

ii) Mortality rates inclusive
of provision for disability

100 % of TALM (2006 - 08)

100 % of [ALM (2006 - 08)

iii) Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)

Up to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Note:

(a) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Govt. of India Securities as at Balance
Sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.
(b) The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority,
promotion, increment and other relevant factors.

Chartered
Accountants




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(vii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Sensilivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions
would be as under:

(Z In lakhs)

5 Gratuity
_a) Impact of the change in discount rate

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 427.30
Impact due to increase ot 0.50 % (17.65
| Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 18.99
b) Impact of the change in salary increase

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 427.3(
Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 19.33
Impact due to decrease ot 0.50 % (18.10

Notes :

a)  Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
b) Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions
before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

(viii) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

Year . Gratuity (Zin lakhs)
April 2017- March 2018 24.36

April 2018- March 2019 116.81

April 2019- March 2020 15.77

April 2020- March 2021 26.02

April 2021- March 2022 7.55

April 2022- March 2023 9.61

April 2023 onwards 227.19

37. Inrespect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Himachal Pradesh for which the holding Company
had bid and paid an upfront premium of Rs.6,120 lacs, the Company has decided to shelve oft the same
as the State Hydro Power Policy is not aligned with MOEF Policy of Government Of India which
prohibits the implementation of a hydro power project in wild life /eco sensitive zone areas. In view of
this, the holding Company has filed a full amount of refund claim along with interest. The provision of
50% of Rs. 3.060 lakhs has been recorded in earlier years shall be written back at the time of acceptance
ol refund.

Other Matters

a) With respect to the Holding Company:

) The Company received claims of wheeling charges and losses from Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board (MPSEBL) amounting to Rs. 5470.34 lakhs for the period April 2008 to March
2017 based upon the letter dated April 11, 2017 which was contested by the Company before
Hon’ble High Courl of Himachal Pradesh.

Hon’ble High Court in its final order dated 12'" March 2018 has held that, the wheeling charges and
losses claimed by HPSEBL is not adjudicated in terms of the order of the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) order dated March 10, 2017 and directed parties to approach
HPERC for adjudication of the charges. Therefore the above demand or any suhs/cgucnl demand

.

Chary Brag
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2018

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

b)

raised by HPSEBL are not in accordance with the law and order. The Company has also deposited
Rs 1000 lakhs with the Registry of the High Court as per the directions dated 1 January 2018 of
the Court towards default transmission charges and losses which will be adjustable/payable after the
adjudication of the charges by HPERC. In the meantime the Company has worked out the
transmission/wheeling charges at the default rates prescribed in the CERC Regulations pursuant to
the Order of CERC which works out to Rs 2062.20 lakhs. The Default losses as prescribed are yet
10 be worked out by HPSEBL. However the Company has created a provision of 10 Paisa per KWH
for wheeling charges and losses at rates prescribed in the agreement.

The Company has received claim of Ul charges from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board
Limited (HPSEBL) amounting to Rs 924.35 lakhs for the period April 2008 to January 2017 based
upon the letter dated April 11, 2017 and Rs 130.16 lakhs based upon the invoice received for the
period February 2017 to December 2017. Total claims payable aggregating to Rs 1054.51 lakhs.

Management is of the view that the Ul charges claimed for the above said period is erroneous and
no provision is required as it has not been computed by the HPSEBL in accordance with the Open
Access Regulations, 2008 read with the Ul Regulations, 2009 and DSM Regulations, 2014
(Regulations) as directed by the CERC vide order dated March 10, 2017. Had it been computed
based upon the said Regulations, the Management is of the view the UI charges should be
recoverable of Rs 1205.50 lakhs for the period April 2008 to January 2017 and should be payable
of Rs 69.97 lakhs for the period February 2017 to December 2017, aggregating to net recoverable
of Rs 1135.53 lakhs as on December 31, 2017. The Company has not received any invoice for the
period January 2018 to March 2018. Till date, the Company is under discussion with HPSEBL to
reconcile the above said matter and thus the consequential impact would be accounted for after the
reconciliation of the same.

The Company has filed a Petition with CERC in November 2014 for recovery of excess handling
charges and claiming that it had been wrongly charged by HPSEBL. In this regard, the Company
has received favorable order in March 2017, The Company has estimated an amount of recovery of
Rs.887.98 lakhs towards handling charges including interest @9% per annum for the period April
2008 to March 2018 as against an amount confirmed by HPSEBL amounting to Rs 821.43 lakhs.
The Company is of the view the same will be accounted for as income on receipt of amount.

The Company has an investments amounting to Rs. 49,295.56 lakhs in AD Hydro Power Limited
(subsidiary company) and has also unsecured loan receivables (including accrued interest of Rs.
20735.99 lakhs) amounting to Rs. 67,115.99 lakhs as on March 31, 2018, total balance recoverable
from subsidiary company aggregating to Rs 116,411.55 lakhs as on March 31, 2018. As against this,
net assets of the subsidiary company as on March 31, 2018 aggregating to Rs. 93,645.03 lakhs (88%
of total net assets of Rs. 106,414.81 lakhs excluding the effect of outstanding balance of unsecured
loan and accrued interest payables). The net financial exposure towards recoverability from
subsidiary company is of Rs. 22,766.52 lakhs as on March 31, 2018. In view of this, the Company
has carried out an evaluation of the subsidiary company’s financial performance after taking into
account the future projections and expected future cash flows. Based on such evaluation, the
management is of the view that there is no other than temporary diminution in the value of
investments is required and the unsecured loans receivables (including accrued interest) are good
and fully recoverable.

With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

(i) Ason March 31, 2018, the Company has net worth of ¥ 39,300.05 lakh (Previous Year Z 38,842.15

lakh) and has accumulated losses of Z 16715.23 lakh as at March 31, 2018. Based on financial
projections (including the projected tariff) arrived at after considering the past experience of running
similar power project and renewable source of fuel, management believes that profits will continue
to accrue on account of expected increase in tariff and hence no adjustments are required to the
carrying amount of property, plant and equipment on account of impairment and the Company will
have sufficient cash flow to meets its future obligations.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(i) Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) had withheld an amount of ¥ 316.68
lakhs on account of energy not supplied to them because of shut down of plant on date August 20,
2010. In the previous year Company initiated the arbitration proceedings to the recover the said
amount. In 2015. the Hon’ble Arbitrator had decided the matter in favour of HPSEBL against which
the Company has preferred an appeal before the Hon"ble High Court of Shimla. Currently the matter
is under adjudication. The management is of the view that it had already informed HPSEB about
the shut down as the schedule was given of Nil power for the period of shut down, therefore the
claim of HPSEB in not legally tenable. However the entire receivable of ¥ 316.68 lakhs has been
provided by the Company in the prior year.

(iii) In the absence of profits available for payment of dividend the Company has not created any
debenture redemption reserve during the current year.

38. Financial Risk Management Objective And Policies

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s senior management
oversees the management of these risks. It is the Group’s policy that no trading in derivatives for
speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks, which are summarized below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency
risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. The company is exposed to interest rate risk on
variable rate long term borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2018 and March
31,2017.

i. Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group is not exposed to any foreign currency
risk as there is no material transaction in foreign currency.

ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

i Interest Risk Exposure

The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:
(.In lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Variable rate borrowings 22,342.39 42,147.26
Fixed rate borrowings 60,473.99 45,743.61

Total 82,816.38 87,890.87
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ii. Sensitivity

Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes
in interest rates.The table below summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit after
tax on change in interest rate on floating rate debt. The analysis is based on the assumption that
interest rate changes by 25 basis points with all other variable held constant. The fluctuation in
interest rate has been arrived at on the basis of average interest rate volatility observed in the
outstanding loans as on March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017,

(Z.In lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease | 213.25 1 232.60

by 25 basis points

Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - | (213.25) (232.60)
increases by 25 basis points ~

b) Price risk

The Group is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Group and
the Group doesn’t deal in commodities.

¢) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations
resulting in financial loss to the group. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities
(primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial
institutions. unsecured loan to subsidiary company and other financial instruments.

To manage this, the Group periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account
the financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of

accounts receivable.

The Group considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off’ when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Expected credit loss for financial assets

(X.In lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Financial assets to which Carrying Carrying
R N amount net . amount net
loss allowance is measured Gross Carrying | Expected of Gross Carrying Expected of
using 12 months Expected Amount credit loss . , Amount credit loss . i
i impairment impairment
credit loss(ECL) .. .
provision provision
Loan to Employees 102.89 - 102.89 41.09 4109
Security Deposits 20.88 - 20.88 45.88 45.88
Surrender value of key-man
insurance policy 21.01 - 21.01 21.01 21.01
Advance for Bara Banghal -
pro__igct - 6,801.84 3,741.84 3,060.00 6,801.84 3,741.84 3,060.00
Trade Receivables 3,041.10 316.68 2,724.42 4,273.15 316.68 3,956.47
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,807.42 ) 3,807.42 13,818.54 13,818.54
Bank Balance 25,395.03 25,395.03 4,531.03 4,531.03
Others —int t d
LI 423.57 423.57 74.89 74.89
-flepngity
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d)

The group is in the power generation sector. The group on the basis of its past expetience and industry
practice is confident on realizing all of its dues from its customers which are state government run power
utility majors. Hence the group has not provided for any discounting on time value of money.

Movement in expected Credit loss allowance

The following table summarizes the change in the loss allowances measured using life time credit loss
model:

. In lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 3i, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year
- Trade receivable 316.68 316.68
- Advance for Bara Banghal project 3,741.84 3,741.84
Add - Provision lor expected credit loss recognize during the -
vear
Less : Provision reverse during the year - -
“Balance at the end of the year 4,058.52 4,058.52

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that group will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or
at a reasonable price. The Group's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as
settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior
management. Management monitors the group's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on the
basis of expected cash tlows. To maintain liquidity the company has maintained loan covenants as per
the terms decided by the lenders.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at

Chirtered
Accountants (7]

the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments:

As at March 31, 2018 Less than 3to6 6-12 12months | More than Total
3 months | months | months | to 3 years 3 years

Borrowings 1,808.64 | 1,828.75 | 1,920.49 16,178.86 61,079.83 | 82,816.38

Trade payables 1,071.11 2.99 28.59 672.71 35.39 1,810.79

Interest accrued but not

due on loan from 343.38 - - - - 343.38

financial institution

Capital Creditors 31.19 - 3.21 18.27 52.67

Sundry Deposit 0.41 0.46 0.58 2.69 9.810 13.95

(T In lakhs)

’7 More

AsatMarch 31,2017 | essthan | 3to6 6-12 12months | 13 Total

3 months months months to 3 years
years

Borrowings 832.99 2,326.05 2,087.18 | 11,478.82 | 71,466.67 | 88,191.71
| Trade payables 1,226.82 30.60 56.82 377.27 39.53 | 1,731.04

Interest accrued but

not due on loan from 392.04 - - - - 392.04
jnancial institution

Capital Creditors 14,14 - - 1.76 70.94
LSundry Deposit 0.41 3.26 0.35 4.70 9,22

)
®
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39. Capital management
a) Risk management
The Group’s objective when managing capital are to:

(i) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(ii) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Group makes continuous efforts to optimise its cost of capital as during 2016-17 and 2017-18 group
makes arrangements with its lenders to re-structure its borrowings which reduce the cost of capital of
borrowing for the company.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing
ratio:

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet, including non- controlling interest)

The gearing ratios were as follows: (X in lakh)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2018 2017
Net Debt 79,352.85 | 74,464.36
Total Equity ~108,986.11 91,729.25
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.73 0.81 R

This space has been left intentionally blank ---
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40. Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

FVPL FVOCI | Amortised | Fair Value FVPL FVOCI | Amortised | Fair Value
Particulars cost cost

(carrying (carrying
Amount) Amount)

Financial
assets

Loan to

Employees - - - 102.89 - - - 41.09

Security
Deposits - e = 20.88 - - - 45.88
Surrender
value of key-
man insurance = " = 21.01 " = y; 21.01
policy
Advance for

Bara Banghal . ) " 3,060.00 ’ i " | 3,060.00
project

Trade ’ ’ T 272442 ] ) "1 3,956.47
Receivables

Cash and Cash
Equivalents # # & 3,807.42 & = 4 13,818.54

Bank Balance R £ - | 25,395.03 - - - 4,531.03

Others ) _ . 423.57 » - - 74.89

Total - - - | 35,255.22 - - - | 25,527.90

Financial
Liabilities

Borrowings - - - 82,816.38 - - - | 88,191.71
Trade

- - - 1,810.79 E E - 1,731.04
payables

Interest
accrued but
not due on
loan  from
financial
institution

- - - 343.38 . - - 392.04

Capital
Creditors

- - - 52.67 - - - 70.94

Sundry
Deposit

- - - 13.95 - - - 9.22

Total
Financial - - 85,037.17 - - 90,394.95

Chartered
Accountants
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41. Recent accounting pronouncements

(M

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers.
The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further the new
standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

« Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to each
prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

« Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date
of initial application (Cumulative catch - up approach).

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial periods beginning on or after April 1,
2018. The Company is of the view that it does not have any impact on the financial statements.

42. During the current year, the Group has reclassified below mentioned account balances related to previous

(M
(i)

(iif)

(iv)

V.

e
. o/ .
%"(::I Chartered

, -\ccountants

year March 31, 2017. The detail of the same is as under:

MAT credit entitlement of Rs. 537.13 lakhs has been reclassified to “Deferred Tax asset™. In previous
year, it was classified under the head “Other Assets-Non Current”.

Loan to employecs of Rs 34.06 lakhs has been bifurcated into current and non- current based upon joan
recovery schedule. Earlier it was reflecting as current only.

Recovery of state transmission utility (STU) charges amounting to Rs 54.25 lakhs included in Revenue
from operations in the previous year. In current year, it has been reduced from Open Access charges
under “Expenses”.

Advance received for tower rerouting work amounting to Rs. 300.65 lakh has been reclassified to other
current liabilities. Earlier, the same was classified under the head trade payables.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited
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Chairman and Managing Erichsen
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs. In lacs)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

S.No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the April 1,2017 to March
holding company’s reporting period 31,2018
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the -
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital 56,015.28
5 Reserves & surplus (16,920.60)
6 Total assets 1,72,108.42
7 Total Liabilities 1,33,013.74
8 Investments Nil
9 Turnover 20,697.63
10 Profit before taxation 609.89
11 Provision for taxation 151.56
12 Mat credit entitlement 204.42
13 Profit after taxation 253.91
14 Proposed Dividend Nil
15 % of shareholding 88%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — not applicable
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. — not applicable

Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures is not applicable
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